THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 12, 2024
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @k-/// M—-

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Community Forest Advisory Board

I am appointing Dr. Michael Ackerman to the Community Forest Advisory
Board.

Dr. Ackerman is a philanthropist and conservation advocate with a passion for
arboriculture. He received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Psychology at Whitman
College and a Bachelor of Science degree in Human Biology at National
University. He also received a Doctor of Chiropractic degree with honors from
National University. He served as an Associate Doctor, Clinic Director, and
Staff Physician before opening his private practice, which he has operated for
over 20 years. He is being appointed to a three-year term ending December
31, 2026, in the District 7 Representative Seat.

I thank Councilmember Campillo for this nomination, and Dr. Ackerman for
his willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analy



